
Mike Kuo 
<MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

2004/07/23 06:41 AM

收件人： Lucy Tsai <ltsai@CCSEMC.com>
副本抄送：
主旨： FW: Interactive Toy Concepts(HK) Ltd., FCC ID: QE8403XX,  
Assessment NO.: AN0...

 
-----Original Message-----
From: Weili
Sent: Thursday, July 22, 2004 3:39 PM
To: MKuo@ccsemc.com
Subject: Re: Interactive Toy Concepts(HK) Ltd., FCC ID: QE8403XX, Assessment NO.: AN0...

Dear Mike,
 
We re-do the test with average / Quasi-peak reading. Attached is the revised report. Operational 
description will be sent to you soon.
Regards,
 

Wei Fccrpt-Interactive Toy-403xx-final for filling.pdf



Mike Kuo 
<MKUO@CCSEMC.com>

2004/07/30 12:33 AM

收件人： Lucy Tsai <ltsai@CCSEMC.com>
副本抄送：
主旨： FW: Interactive Toy Concepts(HK) Ltd., FCC ID: QE8403XX,  
Assessm ent NO.: AN...

 
-----Original Message-----
From: Weili
Sent: Thursday, July 29, 2004 7:19 AM
To: MKUO@CCSEMC.com
Subject: Re: Interactive Toy Concepts(HK) Ltd., FCC ID: QE8403XX, Assessm ent NO.: AN...

Hi, Mike.
 
Attached is the operational description for QE8403XX. All required infor should be completed.
 
Regards,
 

Wei fcc40301.pdf


